21st April 2010 Public Protection Services
Licensing Team

Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

DX 34208 CHIPPENHAM
Our ref: WK/201001998

Dear

Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Variation Application
Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon

| write following receipt of your Representation regarding the Variation Application for the above
premises.

| have held discussion with the applicants who have considered your concerns and have offered
to amend their application to reduce the opening hours to read:

Monday to Thursday 10.00 hrs until 23.00 hrs
Friday to Saturday  10.00 hrs until 00.00 hrs
Sunday 10.00 hrs until 23.00 hrs

Can you consider the new proposal from the applicant and, if you feel this addresses your
concerns, please indicate on the attached sheet if you wish to continue with your
Representation and return to the above address.

If you still wish to continue with your Representation a Hearing will be called in due course to
consider the application as it was originally served. You will be advised of the date and time
and invited to attend to make your Representation in person, should you wish to.

| look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely

Linda Holland

Licensing Officer

Tel. 01249 706410

Fax. 01249 444650

Email. publicprotectionnorth@uwiltshire.gov.uk
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Licensing Act 2003
Variation Application
Prince of Wales, Coped Hall, Wootton Bassett, Swindon
WK/201001998

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

| wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name

Address

Telephone Number

Signed

Dated
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